Iif

4. dugan production corp.
F) =
ll

December 30, 1977

N. M. 0il Conservation Commissiocon
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Jerome P. McHugh
Jer #1
840' FSL - 1190' FEL
Section 18, T28N, R3w
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen

This is to certify that deviation tests were run on the captioned well
and the following is a true report of those tests:

3/4° @ 2755'
1° @ 3617
Sincerely,
Thomas A. Dugan
Presient
OH.CON.COM-

ps DIST. 3
State of New Mexico)
County of San Juan )
Subscribed and sworn to before me this — day of C;Z;¢>, , 19 77;<

Gé/mw
Noié&%é@ubllc

My commission expires November 5, 1978

709 BLOOMFIELD RD. ¢ P, O.BOX 234 * FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 PHONE 505-325-0238



